
Next Gen NYCHA RFP Addendum 1 
RFP issue date: July 1, 2015 

Addendum 1 issue date: July 31, 2015 
 

 
Contents of the Addendum 
Enclosed is a summary of questions and answers discussed at the pre-submission conferences 
that took place on July 17th and July 21st, 2015. Also included are answers to questions that 
were sent to the Next Gen NYCHA email address, zoning calculations, Supportive Housing 
Design Guidelines and a list of individuals who agreed to share their contact information.  
 
Questions and Answers 
 
Fair Housing 
 
Q1.  The link on page 6 about promoting fair housing does not work – it says page not 
found.  Please send a correct link or a PDF of the referenced document.  
 A1.  The correct link is below: 
 http://www.huduser.org/portal/affht_pt.html#final-rule 
 
Finance 
 
Q2.  NYCHA is proposing to receive a portion of the developer fee. As part of receiving a 
portion of the developer fee, is NYCHA willing to share in any guaranties or environmental 
indemnities, share in any predevelopment cost risks, or take on any other development risk 
or exposure?   
A2.  NYCHA will accept a portion of the developer fee in lieu of a payment for land, but will not 
participate in the listed aspects of development, except assuming a lead role in environmental 
assessment, Section 18 disposition and ULURP application. 

 
Q3. If NYCHA’s real estate tax exemption cannot be used, will NYCHA consent to the 
formation of a 2 unit condominium as part of the ground lease to facilitate an ICAP 
exemption on community facility space?   
A3.  Yes, both NYCHA and HPD are ok with this.  
 
Q4.  Is a Project Labor Agreement applicable to development on ground lease from NYCHA? 
A4.  No, a Project Labor Agreement is not applicable.    
 
Q5.  Instead of using 420-c, is it possible to use NYCHA’s real estate tax exemption as NYCHA 
will continue to hold title to the sites?  That would be similar to what has happened with 
HPD/HDC developments on NYC Health and Hospital Corporation sites where the existing 
HHC exemption would be used.  It would be simpler and less expensive and would give more 
flexibility on the community facility spaces – i.e. a health care use that might not meet HPD’s 
definitions of eligible community facility use under 420-c.  It would also prevent the need for 

http://www.huduser.org/portal/affht_pt.html#final-rule


creating a condominium to enable eligibility for ICAP on community facility space in such 
situations.   
A5.  No, NYCHA prefers 420-c to be used, similar to previous HPD/NYCHA deals.   
 
Q6.  We have several developers that will be responding to the RFPs.  Do they need letters of 
interest from syndicators as part of a financing proposal? 
A6.  Yes, letters of interest are required from syndicators. 
 
Q7.  With respect to the ground lease, are you seeking an upfront payment or annual 
payments? 
A7.  Neither.  There is no acquisition fee.  Page 16 of the RFP on Site Disposition indicates that 
the development site will be conveyed through a long term ground lease, and that the 
developer will pay a disposition fee of $1 per tax lot.   
 
Zoning/Parking 

 
Q8.  On page 22 of the RFP it indicates that an estimate of the square footage construction 
costs using both net and gross square footage must be provided along with the Project 
budget.  What is the methodology you want used to calculate “net square footage” and 
where should this information be provided in the application?   
A8.  The net square footage refers to the zoning floor area that the project architect will 
provide for DOB.  Construction cost per gross sq. ft. and construction cost per net sq. ft. should 
be included in the project budget and proforma. 
 
Q9.  Will Mayoral Override be used to waive parking requirements? 
A9.  Please see Section III in the RFP for parking assumptions in the submissions.  The 
Department of City Planning is currently proposing a zoning text amendment for affordable 
housing, Zoning for Quality and Affordability, which waives parking requirements for affordable 
housing.   

 
Q10.  Would building height and setback be modified through Mayoral Override instead of 
ULURP? 
A10.  Building height and setback modifications may be obtained through a Mayoral Override, 
instead of ULURP.  This decision will have to be made in consultation with the Department of 
City Planning and other stakeholders.   
 
Q11.  Are the sites eligible to get additional buildable square feet under the FRESH program? 
A11.  Although the Mill Brook and Van Dyke sites are eligible for additional square footage 
under the FRESH program, the sites do not have a commercial overlay for a grocery store.     
 
Q12. It was stated at the meeting on July 17th that zoning calculations will be posted for the 
three sites. What is the intended time frame for this posting? Also, when can we expect a 
sign-in sheet from the July 17th meeting? 



A12. The list of attendees who wish to share their contact information is included in this 
Addendum. 
 
The zoning calculations are included in this Addendum. An additional pre-submission 
conference was held on July 21st to accommodate those who were turned away on July 17th 
because of capacity constraints. 
 
Q13.  The RFP states that the development sites will be part of the NYCHA zoning lot. The RFP 
sets site specific limits for the available total zoning floor area for the new development.  Will 
you consider proposals that exceed the limits in the RFP, if it is per as-of-right zoning, for 
example to provide a larger community facility? 
A13.  Proposals must conform to the parameters in the RFP.   
 
Q14.  The RFP states that applicants are expected to submit an as-of-right (zoning) proposal. 
However, it states that applicants can assume no parking requirements for the new 
development. Is this true for both residential and community facility use? How will this 
scenario be achieved? 
A14.  Please see Section III in the RFP for parking assumptions in the submissions.  The 
Department of City Planning is currently proposing a zoning text amendment for affordable 
housing, Zoning for Quality and Affordability, which waives parking requirements for affordable 
housing.   
 
Q15. Will NYHCA/HPD share their zoning analysis for the development sites? 
A15.  Yes.  It is attached to this Addendum. 
 
Q16.  Will NYCHA or HPD make available a site survey for each of the RFP locations?  
A16.  No.  
 
Community Facility 

 
Q17.  Are the requirements for market comparables required for residential units below 60% 
AMI?  Or is this only for community facility spaces/uses?   
A17.  Market comparables for residential units below 60% AMI do not need to be provided.  It is 
only for community facility spaces/uses.  Applicants proposing community facility as part of a 
housing project should also indicate if they have experience in operating housing projects with 
community facility uses in comparable markets.  
 
Project Based Vouchers 
 
Q18.  For senior projects, particularly in low income neighborhoods serving households 
earning less than 60% AMI, HDC has typically required that the project have a source of rental 
subsidies. Is NYCHA going to provide Section 8 PBVs to this project and is it okay to assume 
that in the application?  If not, how should this be addressed in the application?   
 



A18.  NYCHA issued a PBV RFP in March 2014.  There are currently no plans for NYCHA to issue 
another PBV RFP.  Applicants may develop alternative proposals with assumptions of funding 
sources.  
 
If applicant submits a proposal in which rental assistance will be requested at a later date, 
should such assistance become available, they should submit two financing scenarios.  The first 
financing scenario should assume non-competitive funding sources with no prevailing wage 
assumptions.  The second financing scenario can assume the requirements of the SARA term 
sheet including an unspecified type of rental assistance with prevailing wage assumptions and a 
30% homeless set aside.   
 
Please note: Applicants that specifically reference “Project-Based Section 8” vouchers in their 
RFP submission may disqualify their project from requesting Project-Based Section 8 vouchers at 
a later date.  Please review 24 CFR 983.51 – “Owner proposal selection procedures” for more 
information on this topic. 

 
Q19.  If Section 8 project based vouchers are provided (i.e. for senior housing units), will 
NYCHA still allow the 50% Community Board preference as indicated on page 15 of the RFP?   
A19.  It should be noted that NYCHA Section 8 PBVs are not part of this RFP.  Pursuant to 
federal regulations, applicants who will occupy PBV units must be selected from the NYCHA 
Section 8 waiting list which can be a site-based waiting list in accordance with all federal laws 
and regulations including Fair Housing and in accordance with NYCHA’s Housing Choice Voucher 
Program Administrative Plan.  
  
Q20.  Does the RFP assume the SARA term sheet for senior housing with or without Section 8 
vouchers?  
A20.  The RFP does not require the use of any specific funding source or program.  If applicant 
submits a proposal in which rental assistance will be requested at a later date, should such 
assistance become available, they must submit two financing scenarios.  The first financing 
scenario should assume non-competitive funding sources with no prevailing wage assumptions.  
The second financing scenario can assume the requirements of the SARA term sheet including 
an unspecified type of rental assistance with prevailing wage assumptions and a 30% homeless 
set aside.   
 
Q21.  Would HDC accept financing proposals for senior housing without Section 8 subsidies? 
A21.  Yes.  See answer to Question 18 or 20. 
 

M/WBE 

 

Q22.  How does the scoring acknowledge M/WBE and/or non-profit developers?  
A22.  NYCHA and HPD are looking forward to receiving responses from M/WBE and non-profit 
developers.  The RFP is intended to solicit proposals from a broad base of interested applicants/ 
developers; therefore extra points will not be given.      



Competitive Criteria 
 
Q23.  How are the important aspects of the development proposal, such as Section 3 
requirements evaluated relative to the competitive criteria?  
A23.  Please see Section VIII.C. for more detail on the four Competitive Selection Criteria, which 
are  
(1) Financial Feasibility of Development Proposal 
(2) Development Experience, Management, Capacity 
(3) Quality of Building & Urban Design; and 
(4) Program.     
The first two important aspects of developer’s fee to NYCHA and deepest affordability with 
least amount of subsidy will be evaluated under Financial Feasibility.  The remaining aspects are 
evaluated as part of Development Experience and Programming for the development.  
Community facility plans will also be evaluated under the Quality of Building & Urban Design.   
 
Prevailing Wage 
 
Q24.  Do we assume prevailing wages?  What happens if PBV is assumed to be a source of 
financing? 
A24.  Prevailing wage is only assumed should construction and permanent financing sources 
require it.    Davis Bacon requirements are applicable to buildings with Project Based Vouchers; 
however, neither NYCHA nor HPD have committed PBVs for the NextGen NYCHA sites.  See 
answer to Question 18 or 20. 
 
Resident Services 
 
Q25.  What are the components of a Resident Services Plan? 
A25.  Applicants are advised to consider the needs expressed by residents in the vision 
summaries for the three sites at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/nextgen-nycha.page  
 
Unit Mix 
 
Q26.  What is the preferred mix of studios and one-bedroom apartments for the senior 
building? 
A26.  The RFP does not require the use of any specific funding source or program; projects may 
include both studios and 1-bedroom apartments.   
 
Marketing Plan 
 
Q27.  Please elaborate on the preferences required in the marketing plan for the community 
district and NYCHA. 
A27.  See HPD-HDC Marketing Guidelines (Exhibit F) for details on the Marketing Plan.  In 
addition, see Section V.I for more details on the NYCHA preference.   
 



RFP 
 
Q28.  Would NYCHA and HPD consider postponing the submission deadline for one of the two 
RFP’s that were recently issued? 
A28.  No. 
 
Q29.  Do you have a preference with respect to proposals for all three sites vs. proposals for 
individual sites? 
A29.  No, we do not have a preference with respect to the number of proposals from each 
applicant.  Page 27 of the RFP on Format of Proposal indicates that each development site 
requires a separate proposal.   
 
Q30. As we are a not-for-profit that provides social services to seniors, as well as builds 
affordable senior housing, we are being pursued by a number of potential partners. Are we 
permitted to be part of separate development teams that are submitting proposals for each 
of the Ingersoll and Mot Haven sites? Are we allowed to be part of multiple development 
teams per site? 
A30. If your organization has an ownership stake in a development proposal, you may only be 
part of one development team and submission.   If your organization is only providing social 
services, then yes, you may be part of multiple development teams.   
 
Q31.  Do you have a list of developers that are interested in the Bronx location? 
A31.  No. 
 
Section 3 
 
Q32.  Is Section 3 required for NYCHA projects with ground lease or possible Section 8 or 
HOME funding?  
A32.  Section 3 is not required for projects without federal funding.  However, under Section VII 
C. of this RFP, Section 3 Equivalent Requirement is applicable to all Projects regardless of 
funding sources. Developers are expected to provide comparable resources and opportunities 
for resident training and employment as would be required by Section 3.    
 
Threshold Criteria 
 
Q33. The RFP states that developers must have a 100 unit project completed in the previous 7 
years.  Considering our projects in the immediate neighborhood, would we be excluded from 
contention because the largest recent development was 98 units and not 100? 
A33:  We would like to see teams that are capable and experienced and have the track record 
that we can rely on to know that these units will be developed.  To that end, if you have 
experience that does not exactly match the criteria, you may put together a summary of your 
experience and justify that you are an experienced team. 
 
 



VAN DYKE 
 
Q34.  On page 10 of the RFP, it indicates for the Van Dyke site that applicants are expected to 
submit an as-of-right proposal.  Is that referring to as-of-right uses – i.e. no commercial 
space?  Or is it also referring to as-of-right in terms of heights and setbacks, etc. under the R6 
zoning? 
A34.  Applicants for the Van Dyke site are expected to submit as-of-right proposals in terms of 
uses and building envelope under R6. 
 
Q35.  For the Van Dyke site, are NYCHA & HPD interested in a ground floor community facility 
use in the new building?  As the floor zoning area is limited, are NYCHA & HPD okay with 
giving up residential units for community facility space? 
A35.   Yes, Community facilities, such as healthcare centers and childcare centers may be 
planned for the ground floor of the proposed building on the Van Dyke site.   
 
Q36.  During the resident engagement sessions, did Van Dyke residents identify particular 
community facility uses they would like to see in the building?  
A36.  Van Dyke residents who participated in the visioning sessions identified the need for 
daycare facilities with extended hours of operation.   
 
Q37.  What is the nature of the two 30’ wide easements on either side of the proposed tax lot 
at the Van Dyke site?  
A37.  The 30’ easements on either side of the Van Dyke site are required for the existing sewer 
lines. 
 
Q38.  Since the site for the relocated trash compactor area has not been identified, it is 
impossible to estimate the cost of relocated that space. What kind of budget number should 
be carried for the relocation of this space?  
A38.  It would take approximately $800,000.00 to recreate the yard in a new location with new 
exterior compactors. 
 
Q39.  Will you provide zoning calculations for the existing buildings to facilitate planning for 
as-of-right development on the Van Dyke site that meet open space requirements for the 
entire zoning lot?  
A39.  Zoning calculations are included in the Addendum. 
 
MILL BROOK 

 
Q40.  The RFP requires that a 6,200 sf senior community facility space be included to serve 
residents of building and surrounding community.  What are the requirements for the staffing 
levels, services provided, hours of operation, fees that can be charged, etc. for this senior 
center?   
A40.  The RFP calls for a 6,200 sq. ft. senior center to be provided.  Applicants will propose 
operating details including programming and staffing for the facility.   



 
Q41.  Since neither HPD nor NYCHA funding will be provided for the center, can NYC DFTA 
funding be assumed?   
A41.  Applicants may assume funding from available non-competitive financing sources. 

 
Q42.  Can you provide information on the site conditions where the 12 relocated parking 
spaces will be built including access to storm water lines, site lighting, etc.?  Or alternatively, 
what amount should be budgeted for the cost of constructing the relocated parking?    
A42.  Applicants may propose a new parking lot or expansion of an existing parking lot on either 
the subject block or the adjacent block of Mill Brook Houses.  Storm water lines and electrical 
lines for site lighting are readily available within the existing parking areas.  Applicants will 
estimate their own costs for relocating the parking spaces. 
 
Q43.  Is there an existing senior center or service provider at Mill Brook Houses? 
A43.  No, Mill Brook does not have an existing senior center or service provider. 
 
INGERSOLL 
 
Q44.  Will ULURP be required for the Ingersoll site / development?  
A44.  Anticipated land use actions requiring CPC approval for development of the Ingersoll site 
may include height and set-back modifications.   
 
Q45.  The RFP requires that an accessory community room be included to serve residents of 
the building and the surrounding NYCHA community.  What are the requirements for how big 
this space should be and how it should be used? In particular, what types of uses are 
contemplated by the surrounding NYCHA community?   
A45.  The community room is expected to be not more than 5% of the building floor area for 
social functions, meetings and classes.  
 
Q46.  For the Ingersoll site, would you consider additional development rights from the 
neighboring parcel that could facilitate commercial use on the ground floor? 
A46.  No, we will not consider additional development rights from the neighboring parcel to 
facilitate commercial uses on the ground floor.  Moreover, the site does not have a commercial 
overlay. 
 



NYCHA Zoning Analysis
Aggregate Tabulation
MILL BROOK HOUSES

Mill Brook (1959)
Borough Bronx
Community District 1
Development Name Mill Brook
NYCHA TDS No. 084
Zoning Map No. 6a & 6b
Block/Lot Block 2263/Lot 19 Block 2548/ Lot 1
Zoning District R6 R6
Lot Area

204,067 SF 294,000 SF 498,067 SF
Net Lot Area = Lot Area - Park Area

204,067 SF 294,000 SF 498,067 SF
Max. Lot Coverage (See C-2)

Residential 32,706 SF 51,117 SF
Commercial
Community Facility 142,847 SF 205,800 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 32,706 SF 51,117 SF
Total per Development 83,822 SF

Existing Lot Coverage (See C-2)
Residential 31,548 SF 37,477 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 6,109 SF 3,522 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 31,548 SF 37,477 SF
Total per Development 69,025 SF

Available Lot Coverage (See C-2)
Residential 1,158 SF 13,639 SF
Commercial
Community Facility 1,158 SF 13,639 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 1,158 SF 13,639 SF
Total per Development 14,797 SF

Proposed Lot Coverage (See C-2)
Residential 0 SF 12,200 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 0 SF 0 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 0 SF 12,200 SF
Total per Development 12,200 SF

Max. Permitted FAR (See C-2)
Residential 2.42 2.43
Commercial 0.00 0.00
Community Facility 4.80 4.80
Total per Zoning Lot 4.80 4.80

Max. Permitted Floor Area (See C-2)
Residential 493,842 SF 714,421 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 979,521 SF 1,411,202 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 979,521 SF 1,411,202 SF
Total per Development 2,390,723 SF

Existing Floor Area (See C-1 & C-2)
Residential 489,604 SF 603,364 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 6,109 SF 3,522 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 495,712 SF 606,886 SF
Total per Development 1,102,598 SF

Available Floor Area (C-2)
Residential 4,238 SF 111,057 SF 115,295 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 483,809 SF 804,316 SF 1,288,124 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 483,809 SF 804,316 SF 1,288,124 SF
Total per Development 1,288,124 SF

Proposed Floor Area for H.F. Calculations (See C-2)
Residential 0 SF 111,000 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 0 SF 0 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 0 SF 111,000 SF
Total per Development 111,000 SF

Total Floor Area Existing + Proposed (See C-2)
Residential 489,604 SF 714,364 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 6,109 SF 3,522 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 495,712 SF 717,886 SF
Total per Development 1,213,598 SF

Height Factor (See C-4)

Number of Buildings (See A-2 & C-1)
Existing
Proposed Additional Buildings
Total
Total per Development

Open Area (See C-2)
Open Space Ratio (as per HF) 35.0% 34.0%
Min. Open Space Area 171,361 SF 242,884 SF 414,245 SF
Existing Open Space Area 172,519 SF 256,523 SF 429,042 SF
Proposed Open Space Area 172,519 SF 244,323 SF 416,842 SF

Density (See C-2)
Dwelling Unit Factor
Max. Permitted Dwelling Units
Existing Dwelling Units
Available Dwelling Units

565 1,241
161

676
375 536

1,777

5
1
6

680
1,051

9
1

10
10

680
726

4
0
4

For Residential FAR Height Factor 
(=Total Floor Area/Total Lot 
Coverage)

For Open Space Ratio Height Factor 
(=Residential Floor Area/ Residential 
Lot Coverage)

Total per 
Development

*16

*16

14

14

14

14



NYCHA Zoning Analysis
Aggregate Tabulation
INGERSOLL HOUSES

Ingersoll (1944)
Borough Brooklyn
Community District 2
Development Name Ingersoll Houses
NYCHA TDS No. 14
Zoning Map No. 12d
Block/Lot Block 2025/ Lot 150 Block 2034/ Lot 1 Total per 
Zoning District C1-3 Overlay R6/C1-3
Lot Area

124,302 SF 424,652 SF 15,059 SF 463,280 SF 1,012,234 SF
Net Lot Area = Lot Area - Park Area

0 SF 424,652 SF 15,059 SF 463,280 SF 887,932 SF
Max. Lot Coverage (See C-2)

Residential 0 SF 93,541 SF 366,859 SF
Commercial 15,059 SF 15,059 SF
Community Facility 0 SF 297,256 SF 621,552 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 0 SF 93,541 SF 366,859 SF
Total per Development 366,859 SF

Existing Lot Coverage (See C-2)
Residential 0 SF 85,741 SF 92,025 SF 177,766 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 3,832 SF 3,591 SF 14,756 SF 22,179 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 0 SF 85,741 SF 92,025 SF 177,766 SF
Total per Development 177,766 SF

Available Lot Coverage (See C-2)
Residential 0 SF 7,800 SF 189,093 SF
Commercial 15,059 SF 15,059 SF
Community Facility 0 SF 293,665 SF 603,205 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 0 SF 7,800 SF 189,093 SF
Total per Development 189,093 SF

Proposed Lot Coverage (See C-2)
Residential 0 SF 6,592 SF 6,592 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 0 SF 6,592 SF 0 SF 6,592 SF
Total per Development 6,592 SF

Max. Permitted FAR (See C-2)
Residential 0.00 2.40 2.23
Commercial 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.03
Community Facility 0.00 4.80 4.80
Total per Zoning Lot 0.00 4.80 4.80

Max. Permitted Floor Area (See C-2)
Residential 0 SF 1,019,164 SF 1,033,115 SF 2,052,279 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 30,117 SF 30,117 SF 30,117 SF
Community Facility 0 SF 2,038,328 SF 2,223,745 SF 4,262,073 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 0 SF 2,038,328 SF 2,223,745 SF 4,262,073 SF
Total per Development 4,262,073 SF

Existing Floor Area (See C-1 & C-2)
Residential 0 SF 673,802 SF 633,205 SF 1,307,008 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 3,756 SF 3,555 SF 19,637 SF 26,947 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 3,756 SF 677,357 SF 652,842 SF 1,333,955 SF
Total per Development 1,333,955 SF

Available Floor Area (C-2)
Residential 0 SF 345,362 SF 745,271 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 30,117 SF 30,117 SF
Community Facility 0 SF 1,360,971 SF 2,928,118 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 0 SF 1,360,971 SF 1,570,903 SF 2,928,118 SF
Total per Development 2,928,118 SF

Proposed Floor Area for H.F. Calculations (See C-2)
Residential 0 SF 345,000 SF 345,000 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 0 SF 345,000 SF 0 SF 345,000 SF
Total per Development 345,000 SF

Total Floor Area Existing + Proposed (See C-2)
Residential 0 SF 1,018,802 SF 1,652,008 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 633,205 SF
Community Facility 3,756 SF 3,555 SF 26,947 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 3,756 SF 1,022,357 SF 1,678,955 SF
Total per Development 1,678,955 SF

Height Factor (See C-4)

7

7

Number of Buildings (See A-2 & C-1)
Existing
Proposed Additional Buildings
Total
Total per Development

Open Area (See C-2)
Open Space Ratio (as per HF) 0.0% 32.5%
Min. Open Space Area 0 SF 331,111 SF 521,072 SF
Existing Open Space Area 124,302 SF 338,911 SF 834,467 SF
Proposed Open Space Area 0 SF 332,319 SF 371,255 SF 703,574 SF

Density (See C-2)
Dwelling Unit Factor
Max. Permitted Dwelling Units
Existing Dwelling Units
Available Dwelling Units

273,319 SF
15,059 SF

Block 2050/ Lot 1

1,499
956

309,540 SF

181,293 SF

324,296 SF

181,293 SF

15,059 SF

273,319 SF

0 SF

0 SF

30,117 SF

0 SF

N/A

680
0
0

543 1,2150

0

0 SF

0 SF

633,205 SF

652,842 SF

13

19,637 SF

633,205 SF

1
22
22

371,255 SF

30.0%

13

189,962 SF

0

3,018
847
672

1,519
1,803

680

8 21

R6R6

1
0
0

9

680

For Residential FAR Height Factor 
(=Total Floor Area/Total Lot 
Coverage)

For Open Space Ratio Height Factor 
(=Residential Floor Area/ Residential 
Lot Coverage)

11

11N/A

9

9

1,570,903 SF

399,909 SF



NYCHA Zoning Analysis
Aggregate Tabulation
VAN DYKE HOUSES

Van Dyke I & II (1955)
Borough Brooklyn
Community District 16
Development Name Van Dyke I & II
NYCHA TDS No. 61
Zoning Map No. 17d

Zoning District
Lot Area

337,075 SF 337,075 SF 338,000 SF 1,012,150 SF
Net Lot Area = Lot Area - Park Area

337,075 SF 337,075 SF 276,175 SF 950,325 SF
Max. Lot Coverage (See C-2)

Residential 68,046 SF 62,975 SF 48,425 SF 179,446 SF
Commercial
Community Facility 235,953 SF 235,953 SF 193,322 SF 665,227 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 68,046 SF 62,975 SF 48,425 SF 179,446 SF
Total per Development 179,446 SF

Existing Lot Coverage (See C-2)
Residential 59,064 SF 51,988 SF 40,147 SF 151,199 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 5,407 SF 25,890 SF 6,523 SF 37,821 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 59,064 SF 51,988 SF 40,147 SF 151,199 SF
Total per Development 151,199 SF

Available Lot Coverage (See C-2)
Residential 8,982 SF 10,988 SF 8,278 SF 28,247 SF
Commercial
Community Facility 230,545 SF 210,062 SF 186,799 SF 627,407 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 8,982 SF 10,988 SF 8,278 SF 28,247 SF
Total per Development 28,247 SF

Proposed Lot Coverage (See C-2)
Residential 8,970 SF 8,970 SF 8,022 SF 25,962 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 8,970 SF 8,970 SF 8,022 SF 25,962 SF
Total per Development 25,962 SF

Max. Permitted FAR (See C-2)
Residential 2.42 2.43 2.43
Commercial 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Facility 4.80 4.80 4.80
Total per Zoning Lot 4.80 4.80 4.80

Max. Permitted Floor Area (See C-2)
Residential 815,722 SF 819,092 SF 671,105 SF 2,305,919 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 1,617,960 SF 1,617,960 SF 1,325,639 SF 4,561,559 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 1,617,960 SF 1,617,960 SF 1,325,639 SF 4,561,559 SF
Total per Development 4,561,559 SF

Existing Floor Area (See C-1 & C-2)
Residential 567,241 SF 466,208 SF 489,853 SF 1,523,302 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 5,353 SF 25,631 SF 6,458 SF 37,442 SF
Total per Zoning Lot 572,594 SF 491,840 SF 496,311 SF 1,560,744 SF
Total per Development 1,560,744 SF

Available Floor Area (C-2)
Residential 248,481 SF 352,884 SF 181,252 SF 782,617 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 1,045,366 SF 1,126,120 SF 829,329 SF 3,000,815 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 1,045,366 SF 1,126,120 SF 829,329 SF 3,000,815 SF
Total per Development 3,000,815 SF

Proposed Floor Area for H.F. Calculations (See C-2)
Residential 248,000 SF 352,000 SF 180,000 SF 780,000 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 248,000 SF 352,000 SF 180,000 SF 780,000 SF
Total per Development 780,000 SF

Total Floor Area Existing + Proposed (See C-2)
Residential 815,241 SF 818,208 SF 669,853 SF 2,303,302 SF
Commercial 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF 0 SF
Community Facility 5,353 SF 25,631 SF 6,458 SF 37,442 SF
Total Per Zoning Lot 820,594 SF 843,840 SF 676,311 SF 2,340,744 SF
Total per Development 2,340,744 SF

Height Factor (See C-4)

Number of Buildings (See A-2 & C-1)
Existing
Proposed Additional Buildings
Total
Total per Development

Open Area (See C-2)
Open Space Ratio (as per HF) 33.0% 33.5% 34.0%
Min. Open Space Area 269,029 SF 274,100 SF 227,750 SF 770,879 SF
Existing Open Space Area 278,011 SF 285,087 SF 297,853 SF 860,951 SF
Proposed Open Space Area 269,041 SF 276,117 SF 289,831 SF 834,989 SF

Density (See C-2)
Dwelling Unit Factor
Max. Permitted Dwelling Units
Existing Dwelling Units
Available Dwelling Units

For Residential FAR Height Factor 
(=Total Floor Area/Total Lot 
Coverage)

For Open Space Ratio Height Factor 
(=Residential Floor Area/ Residential 
Lot Coverage)

Block/Lot

R6 R6 R6

14

14

Block3760 / Lot 1 Block3777 / Lot 1 Total per 
Development

12

12

14

13

Block 3794 / Lot 1

9 23
1

10

8
1
9

6
1

457
3,391
1,596

7
3

26

680
1,205
512
693

26

680
1,200
627

680
987

530 1,795573
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